LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
4901 EAST CARSON STREET
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BID 22-007
CLARK AVENUE FENING REPLACEMENT PROJECT
AT THE
LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS
ADDENDUM NO. 3
April 12, 2022
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents.
Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on Section 1.2 of the Bid Proposal. Failure to do so may result in the
bid being deemed non-responsive.
Note: It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and from
whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum.
ADDENDUM NO. 3 CONTENTS
I.

PRE-BID INQUIRIES (PBI’S) AND RESPONSES
**********

I.

PRE-BID INQUIRIES (PBIs) AND RESPONSES
1. Q. In sheet AIM-001 of addendum #2, General notes item 4 says “All nearby trees, plants, and concrete
to be protected in place”. Does this include the footing of the existing fence?
A: All fence posts, chain link fabric, barbed wires and existing post concrete footing must be removed
and disposed of by the contractor. All adjacent existing concrete curbs and slab on grades and
hardscapes must be protected in place by contractor unless otherwise noted.
2. Q. Is it the responsibility of the contractor to repair the landscape next to the fence?
A: Yes, the contractor is responsible to repair any disturbed landscape as a result of demolishing the
existing fence and / or installing the new fence. The repair is limited to match adjacent landscape
areas.
3. Q. Are there any irrigation lines next to the fence?
A: Yes. Contractor is responsible to repair and / or replace any damaged irrigation line in the course of
demolishing the existing fence and installing a new fence. Irrigation line should be tested before and
after finishing the work.
4. Q. Is there any barbed wire to be installed anywhere along the new fence?
A: No, there is no barbed wire to be re-installed anywhere in this project.
5. Q. On sheet AIM-002 120 ft of slats are shown, do we install the slats for the whole length of the fence?
A: The privacy slats would be installed in the most southern 120 feet of the fence as indicated on Sheet
AIM-002 included in addendum #2.
6. Q. Sheet AIM-002 shows 250 feet length of windscreen. Does this include the offset as shown in Detail 1
on AIM-002?
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A: No, the offset is not included, it must be added to the 250 feet.
7. Q. Can we use a continuous windscreen? Or does it have to be cut into sections or panels?
A: Yes, a continuous windscreen can be used as long as it starts at a line post and ends at a line post.
Contractor to provide grommets in the screen where each line post is located as per specification 32
3113 B2.
.

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3***
LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
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Deputy Director Purchasing & Contracts

BID 22-007 CLARK AVENUE FENCING REPLACEMENT PROJECT (LAC)
Addendum No 3

4/12/22
___________________
Date

Page 2 of 2

